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REQUEST FOR BID #2020-072 
MICROSOFT LICENSING 

RESPONSE ADDENDUM #01 
May 19, 2020 

 

CLARIFICATION 

The Request for Bid number is 2020-072 

 

QUESTIONS 

1. After reviewing this I see there is a request for a 5 year term length which is something Microsoft would 

need to grant an exception on and not something they usually commit to so they won’t would you want 

a 3 year term? 

ANSWER:  Yes provide a 3 Year Term, with 3 Year renewal if that is possible. 

 

2. Will you accept a submission that is from a Microsoft Gold Partner reseller, under their CSP program, 

and not directly from a LAR or Microsoft EA? 

ANSWER:  See RFB Section 1.1.3 - Respondent must demonstrate they are an Accredited Microsoft Reseller 

 

3. Will you be able to provide a valid certificate from Microsoft or some other method that proves 

educational pricing can be received? 

ANSWER:  If required yes. 

 

4. What level of support are you wishing to be provided under this agreement outside of support of any 

issue with issuance of Product keys? 

ANSWER:  Support for licensing only 

 

5. Can Appendices be provided in MS Word format to the respondent? 

ANSWER:  Yes 

 

6. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

ANSWER:  No 

7. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 

documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

ANSWER:  Award criteria is listed in the RFB in section 2.0. 

8. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website 

at www.mygovwatch.com? 

ANSWER:  No 

9. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

ANSWER:  Bangor Daily News Advertisment. 
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